



# QIONG SHEN

Interior Designer

## CONTACT

✉ shenjone1109@gmail.com

☎ (438) 995 1109

🏠 7930, av. San Francisco, Brossard, J4X 1M1

## ABOUT

Qiong is a creative interior designer with a strong background in architectural technical drafting, computer-aided design and rendering, and space planning. Expertise in coordinating all facets of technical and design job. Proven success in working with multifunctional teams to achieve project goals and achieving a high-degree of client satisfaction.

## CORE QUALIFICATIONS

Interior Design	Basic Graphic Design
Architectural Technical Drafting	Pattern Making
Team Leadership	Textile Design
Client Relations	Branding
Project Management	Colour Palette Picking
Space Planning and Utilization	Material Sourcing
Exceptional organizational skills	Extremely Fast learner

## SKILLS

AutoCAD,	Drafting and reading Architectural Plan
Revit	Product Specification Research
3D Studio Max	Microsoft software(Excel, Word, etc.)
Sketch up	Hand Sketch and rendering
Adobe PhotoShop	Technical hand drawing
Adobe InDesign	Economic modeling/business analysis

## EDUCATION

<b>CERTIFICATION:</b> Inter-dec college	<b>ARCHITECTURAL INTERIOR DESIGN</b> 2017-2019
<b>TRAINING:</b> Nova Technology Centre	<b>DRAFTING</b> 2016-2017
<b>TRAINING:</b> TonJi University	<b>ARCHITECTURAL TECHNOLOGY</b> 2005-2006
<b>BACHELOR:</b> Beijing Wuzi University	<b>BUSINESS MANAGEMENT</b> 2001-2005
<b>CERTIFICATION:</b> Project Management Institute	<b>PMP</b> 2008-2009

## EXPERIENCE

<b>INTERIOR DESIGN INTERN</b> <i>Anonymus Concepts Interior Design &amp; Concept Development</i>	May. 2019 - Now
<b>ARCHITECTURAL DRAWING TRANSLATOR</b> <i>Han Design Management Organization</i>	Jan. 2012 - Oct. 2016
<b>ASSISTANCE PROJECT MANAGER</b> <i>East China Architecture Design &amp; Research Institute</i>	Jan. 2009 - Jul. 2011
<b>PROJECT MANAGER ASSISTANT</b> <i>East China Architecture Design &amp; Research Institute</i>	Mar. 2006 - Jan. 2009
<b>ARCHITECTURAL TECHNICIAN</b> <i>East China Architecture Design &amp; Research Institute</i>	Mar. 2005 - Mar. 2006

## AWARD

<b>JURY AWARD - INTERIOR DESIGN FINAL PROJECT</b> Inter-dec college	2019
--	------